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June 18, 29 79

Docket No. 50-483
Docket No. 50-486

MEMORANDEM FOR: Region III Files

THRU: R. C. Knop, Chief, Projects Section 1
~ ~ ~ '

FROM: W. A. Hansen, Projects Inspector

SUBJECE: CALLAWAY COOLING TOWER CONCRETE.

.

! On May 3 and on May 4,1979. I contacted Mr. R. Powers , Site Quality
Assurance Group Leader for Union Electric Cocpany, to discuss the
concrete work being performed on the Callaway Nuclear Plant Cooling
Tower.

On May 3, he informed me that since the cooling tower was not safety
i related his staff was not following the work being performed. He
! stated that since the problem was identified that an engineer from
! the Union Electric engineering group was assigned to follev the
I progress of the work.
I

! On May 4, 1979 I called Mr. Pnvers to ask if any inspectors either
employed by Daniel International or Union Electric was involved with
the concrete work being performed to build the cooling tower. Mr.
Powers stated that Daniel International inspectors were at the concrete' -

delivery point to test the concrete but that neither Daniel or Union
Electric had QC inspectors following the work. Union Electric had
assigned an engineer earlier in the week but had assigned no inspector.,

I
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| /,

:/ W. s n, eactor Inspector.
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